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Per our conversation , we will place the attached in Docket No. 20200181 . 

Thanks ! 

From: Hannah Barker <hbarker@psc.state.fl.us> 

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2020 2:29 PM 

To: Commissioner Correspondence <CommissionerCorrespondence@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Subject: Docket Correspondence 

Good afternoon, 

Please place the attached email in Docket No. 20200000. 

Hannah E. Barker 
Executive Assistant to Chairman Clark 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6004 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Martin Keeley <mangroveteacher@yahoo.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 2:27 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Please remove roadblocks to energy efficiency in Florida 

Dear Public Service Commissioner Clark, 

Florida's largest utilities badly trail leading utilities in the Southeast and across the nation in delivering energy 
savings to customers. That's short-sighted because energy efficiency is the quickest, cheapest, and cleanest way 
to meet our energy needs and tackle climate change -- but outdated practices in setting state energy efficiency 
goals are holding us back. Let's fix that through this rulemaking process. 

As you consider changes to your goal setting rule, I ask that you reform the cost-effectiveness and screening 
practices that previously led many utilities to propose goals of zero to this Commission. I understand that 
Florida is the only state that relies primarily on these practices. 
Energy efficiency programs have taken on new importance in light of the economic fallout from the COVID-19 
crisis. Florida families should not have to make a choice between paying a power bill or buying essentials like 
food and medicine. Now is the time to remove the roadblocks to energy savings in order to provide more and 
better energy efficiency programs to customers. 

It's time to use the new rulemaking to update your decades-old practices, and consider ways to get utilities to do 
more on efficiency, in particular for low-income customers. Please use this opportunity to get input from the 
public and experts in this field before rushing to revise the rule on conservation goal-setting. 

Regards, 
Martin Keeley 
Coconut Creek Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Maureen Burke <jumby8@yahoo.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 2:25 PM 
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
practices that previously led many utifoies to propose goals of zero to this Commission. I understand that 
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
Maureen Burke 
Palm Beach Gardens Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Judy Williams <jagwilliams1@verizon.net> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 2:24 PM 
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
Judy Williams 
Zephyrhills Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

James Degen <dre241@juno.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 2:20 PM 
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
James Degen 
Haines City Florida 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Marilyn Vohs <mvohs414@gmail.com> 
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
Marilyn Vohs 
St. Petersburg Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Garcin <marylougarcin@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 2: 17 PM 
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
Mary Garcin 
Tampa Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Taylor <jastaylor42@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 2:16 PM 
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
Jackie Taylor 
Maitland Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jeanne Rothchild <jmrothchild9446@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 2: 15 PM 
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
Jeanne Rothchild 
Miami Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Loretta DiTocco <lorettamdt@gmail.com> 
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

As you consider changes to your goal setting rule, I ask that you reform the cost-e:ffectiveness and screening 
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
better energy efficiency programs to customers. , 

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
Loretta DiTocco 
Key West Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Curley <jancurley@sbcglobal.net> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 2: 13 PM 
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

As you consider changes to your goal setting rule, I ask that you reform_ the cost-effectiveness and screening 
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
Janice Curley 
Estero Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gina Stiff <uvamomma43@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 2:11 PM 
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
Gina Stiff 
Kissimmee Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Laura Newton <laurapnewton@comcast.net> 
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
Laura Newton 
Tallahassee Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gary Clark 

Paul Desjardins <paddesigns@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 2:09 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I urge you to preserve solar net metering - Docket: 2020-0000 

Florida Public Service Commission 

RE: I urge you to preserve solar net metering - Docket: 2020-0000 

null 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. We should be doing everything we can to encourage 
businesses and homeowners to tap into the clean, renewable power of the sun, not undercutting the rights of solar 
owners. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries also contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians 
need more tools -- not less -- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Paul Desjardins 
398 Harpswell Island Rd 
Winthrop, ME 04079 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dan Tobin <djnibot@aol.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 2:07 PM 
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
Dan Tobin 
Hobe Sound Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cynthia Elia <sugarlips8624@yahoo.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 2:06 PM 
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
Cynthia Elia 
Minneola Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Carol Miller <carol@talkfusion.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 2:03 PM 
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
Carol Miller 
Brandon Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Clark <cosmoskat2002@yahoo.com> 
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
Mary Clark 
Gainesville Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stephen Brace <vyse343@yahoo.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 2:01 PM 
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
Stephen Brace 
Ormond Beach Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Isabel Saasen <icsaasen@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1 :58 PM 
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
crisis . Florida families should not have to make a choice between paying a power bill or buying essentials like 
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
Isabel Saasen 
Hobe Sound Florida 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kim Lines <kckosh@gmail.com> 
Monday, September 28, 2020 1 :57 PM 
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
Kim Lines 
Fort Lauderdale Florida 
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